

Message

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-05-04 12:02:02 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Ceiran Bishop [Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
CC: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]; DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY) [Avril.DeSouza@ontario.ca]; Ho, Larissa (ENERGY) [Larissa.Ho@ontario.ca]; Martine Band [Martine.Band@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
Subject: OFHP implementation issues

Hi all, as mentioned briefly this morning I think we would benefit from an in-person meeting to discuss some OFHP implementation issues that we'll need to resolve before drafting the regulations. My list includes:

- 1) OEB calculation of GA modifier
- 2) IESO publishing/settlement of GA modifier
- 3) Need (if any) for LDC billing system changes
- 4) Need (if any) for amendments to 429/04
- 5) Variance tracking for both RPP and non-RPP customers

I propose meeting Monday afternoon to walk through these. Let me know if a 1:30-3:30 timeslot works – I'd like to give us lots of time with the option to break early. Also add any other issues to the list, and canvass any relevant staff for additional issues/availability for the meeting.

Tim